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From: PRSPPI |

To: <djv@nrc.gov>, <slj@nrc.gov>, <exni@nrc.gov>
Date: 9/5/03 10:26AM

Subject: More Materials

Dave, Sharon, and Eileen,

| trust you received the addmonal material | faxed around 3 a.m. lhad

considerable trouble with the fax machine (on my end) so the pages may be out of
order. Please confirm you received all as iptended, As | mentioned, | also
have additiona! information at my home in L _

- guestion: out what | have provided, feel free to call me on
my cell phonc iR

As| conveyed yesterday, l am proposing Wednesday, September 24 at 10: 30 a.m.

in your offices for my interview. Please confirm with me.
Thank you again. My trust in you all--and the process--remains strong.
With g_ratitude and respect,

Kymn
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